Liz Pulley

From:; Giacomelli, Alison {NE) <Alison.Giacomelli@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 11 June 2018 17:27

To: Neighbourhood Planning

Subject: RE: Boxgrove Neighbourhood Plan - Reg 16 Consultation {Chichester DC}
Dear Lucy,

Apologies for missing the deadline for comments on the Boxgrove Neighbourhcod Plan. However, | can confirm that
Natural England has no comments to make on the Plan.

Regards,
Alison

Alison Giacomelli

Sussex and Kent Area Team
Natural England
Guildbourne House
Chatsworth Road

Worthing BN11 1LB

Tel: 0208 225 7693

wiwwr.aov.uldnatural-enaiand

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and
England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to meetings and
attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

From: Lucy Harding [mailto:lharding@chichester.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Neighbourhood Planning
Sent: 27 April 2018 11;52
Subject: Boxgrove Neighbourhood Plan - Reg 16 Consultation

Dear Sirs,

Consultation on the Boxgrove Neighbourhood Plan under Requlaticn 16 of The Neighbourhood
Planning (General) Regulations 2012 {as amended)

Boxgrove Parish Council as the qualifying body has prepared a neighbourhood development plan, entitled
Boxgrove Neighbourhood Development Plan 2017-2028, for their parish with the help of the local
community. The plan sets out a vision for the future of the parish and planning policies which will be used
to determine planning applications locally.

Copies of the Boxgrove Neighbourhood Plan and supporting documentation are available o view on the
District Council’'s website: hitp://www.chichester.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplan#Boxgrove

Hard copies are available for inspection at:

Chichester District Council
East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant, Chichester PO19 1TY (08:45 — 17:10 Mon — Thurs/ 08:45 — 17:00 Fri)

in Boxgrove:






